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Mr Ken Barton

Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer
Crown Resorts Ltd

8 Whiteman St

SOUTHBANK VIC 3006

Dear Mr Barton,

Section 26 Notice - Request for information — Copies of closing written submissions
(NSW Casino Inquiry)

As you would be aware, the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation
(VCGLR) has been monitoring the NSW Casino Inquiry (the Inquiry) established under
section 143 of the Casino Control Act 1992 (NSW).

In accordance with section 26 of the Casino Control Act 1991, | require Crown Resorts Ltd
and/or Crown Melbourne Ltd (Crown) to provide the following information and records to the
VCGLR.

e The Statement of Issues and Contentions (relating to the China Arrests, Junkets and
Melco transaction) of Counsel assisting the Inquiry; and

s any reply or closing written submissions of Counsel for Crown Resorts Ltd and CPH
Holdings Pty Ltd (and any other entities).

Crown is required to provide the above information and records to me by 5pm on 26
November 2020.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr Scott May (General Counsel and Executive
Director, Regulatory Policy and Legal Services) on ||| o via emai

Yours sincerely

Ross Kennedy f
Chair :

CC: Mary Manos (General Counsel, Crown Resorts Ltd)
CC: Chris Reilly (General Manager, Tourism, Crown Resort Ltd)




